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June 25, 2008

Ms. Donna Drogos, P.E.

Supervising Hazardous Materials Specialist
ALAMEDA COUNTY ENVIROMENTAL HEALTH
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, California 94502-6577

Bureau Veritas Project No.33104-004578.00

Subject: Second Quarter 2008 Groundwater Monitoring Report
Former Lemoine Sausage Factory
630 29" Avenue
Oakland, California

Dear Ms. Drogos:

Bureau Veritas North America, Inc., formerly Clayton Grotip Services {Bureau Veritas) is pleased to
present the results of the Second Quarter 2008 groundwater monitoring event performed at the Former
Lemoine Sausage Factory, located at 630 29" Avenue in Oakland, California.

We declare, under penalty of perjury, that the infarmation and/or recommendations contained in this
attached report are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. If you have any comments or
questions regarding the report, please do not hesitate to contact Timothy Bodkin at (925) 426-2626.

Sincerely,
pere TR R,——
Jeremy V. Wilson Timothy G. Bogkin,C.EG., REA Il
Environmerital Consultant Senior Project Manager
Environmental Services Environmental Services
JVWitgb
ce: Bob Pender, AIG Technical Services

Donna Proffitt, Bank of America
Richard Tong, Bureau Veritas North America, Inc.
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